SAN JOSE Memorandum

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: ALL DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL FROM: Anthony Mata
Chief of Police

SUBJECT: DUTY MANUAL ADDITION: L 3817 DATE: July 21, 2022
SUPERVISION REQUIRED AT THE
SCENE OF A SEARCH WARRANT

APPROVED Memo# 2022-032

BACKGROUND

A review of the Duty Manual discovered changes necessary to ensure proper supervision at the scene
of a search warrant.

ANALYSIS

The Duty Manual has been revised to reflect changes described below. Additions are shown in italics
and underlined.

L 3817 SUPERVISION REQUIRED AT THE SCENE OF A SEARCH WARRANT:
Added 07-21-22

For any search warrant in which San Jose Police Department personnel participate,
regardless of the agency in possession of the warrant or the jurisdiction in which the
search warrant is served, a Department sergeant or higher will be present and will
actively participate.

ORDER

Effective immediately, all Department personnel shall adhere to the above Duty Manual section.

Anthony Mata
Chief of Police

AM:SD:DK:JJ



